Guli Ol Exploraiion and Production Somvany

C. D. Borland
PRGLEUCTION MANAGER, HOBBS AREA

P.O. Box 670
Hobbs, NM 88240

RECEIVED May 30, 1978
JUN -1 1978
Rock Tank Morrow Pool
Boothe "BO" Federal No. 1
. CJ-C:.[iac: 2§§0'er g WLe eral No
, QF
aree Section 12, T23S-R24E
Eddy Co, MM

0il Conservation Division of the Department of Energy & Minerals of the State of NM
P. 0. Drawer ''DD"
Aretsia, NM 88210

Gentlemen:

The Rock Tank Morrow Lower zone in the above captioned well has been
closed-in since 1974. The Rock Tank Morrow Upper zone is capable of producing
approximately 150 MCFGPD.- Plans are made to run a bottom-hole-pressure test

on the well. TIt well be necessary to flare the gas during the test period.

We respectfully request a 60-day permit to flare gas from this well.

Yours very truly,

C. D. BORLAND
Area Production Manager
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ce: U. S. Geological Survey
P. O. Drawer "U"
Artesia, NM 88210
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A DIVISION OF GULF OIL CORPORATION



